
From: Osier, Courtney A.
To: Sumner, Elizabeth L.
Cc: Ambrose, Christopher S.
Subject: RE: Superfund List
Date: Tuesday, December 16, 2025 3:54:29 PM

Hi Elizabeth,

None of the sites you sent were on the Superfund List.

Let me know if you have any questions!

Thank you,

Courtney A. Osier
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Solano County, Department of Resource Management
Environmental Health Division, Hazardous Materials Section
675 Texas Street, Suite 5500
Fairfield, CA 94533
Office: 707.784.6765
Email: CAOsier@SolanoCounty.gov
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PIN Assessee Situs Address
0028230330 FAIR OAKS TECHNOLOGY PARK 2320 CORDELIA ROAD FAIRFIELD  
0030214250 BROWN DAVID T 912 TAFT STREET FAIRFIELD  
0031083140 SHOEMAKER RODNEY JT 1731 YORK STREET FAIRFIELD  
0031084050 BAZURTO JOSE C 1718 KENTUCKY STREET FAIRFIELD  
0031142220 DENNIS GARY J & DONNA C JT 1436 EMPIRE STREET FAIRFIELD  
0031182380 BRAR JASVINDER & SARABJEET JT NO SITUS
0031302350 KLEIMAN S MICHAEL JT (ESTATE) 1632 ONTARIO STREET FAIRFIELD  
0031340130 HOLZWARTH KENNETH G TR 1601 ENTERPRISE DRIVE UNIT 7 FAIRFIELD  
0031340140 HOLZWARTH KENNETH G TR NO SITUS 
0031340160 HOLZWARTH KENNETH G TR NO SITUS 
0032020080 SOUTHERN PACIFIC CO 96 CORDELIA STREET SUISUN CITY  
0032121080 TRAHAN VALERIE T 612 SCHOOL STREET SUISUN CITY  
0034201070 RAMOS VICTOR 625 SAN LORENZO STREET FAIRFIELD  
0037210050 STILLO JOAQUIN HERNANDEZ 131 SUNSET AVENUE STUDIO B SUISUN CITY  
0037243070 POGGIO ERICK U ARIAS 1013 HUMPHREY DRIVE SUISUN CITY  
0042230020 TERMINELLO WILLIAM 4594 STATE HIGHWAY 84 UNINCORPORATED  
0044160160 MISAJON DIVINA JT 529 STARWOOD COURT UNIT 14 FAIRFIELD  
0049242010 BARTHOLOMEW TYLER D & AMBER JT 321 SOUTH FRONT STREET RIO VISTA  
0051030010 SACRAMENTO STREET PROP NO SITUS 
0051181150 MEKANO INC NO SITUS 
0052121210 PIERCE JEAN 444 ALMOND AVENUE VALLEJO  
0052270280 CUNNINGHAM MARK NO SITUS 
0053143090 SMART DAVID H 219 DWIGHT WAY VALLEJO  
0055031620 BARKER WILLIAM & ROL JT NO SITUS 
0056046060 WANG CHANG 1729 SUTTER STREET VALLEJO  
0057081080 MASON JOSEFINA D 1518 ALABAMA STREET VALLEJO  
0057121170 HUNT RUTH TR 1900 OHIO STREET VALLEJO  
0057165160 MCRVER TTIE TR 1341 VIRGINIA STREET VALLEJO  
0058032080 MONGERO ANTHONY NO SITUS 
0059113250 NATOV MICHAEL 434 BENICIA ROAD UNINCORPORATED  
0059132220 WELLS MATTHEW OBRIEN 369 THOMAS AVENUE UNINCORPORATED  
0061072030 NORMAN WOODROW 615 GRANT STREET VALLEJO  
0067175050 DRAX JUDY A 606 ROLEEN DRIVE VALLEJO  
0068132050 GRIGONE LINETTE RACHAEL JT 236 MCGRUE AVENUE VALLEJO  
0068403030 ROMERO RLOS JT 120 OLSON COURT VALLEJO  
0068502010 THOMPSON STEFANIE & DEVIN JT 122 ROUSEL DRIVE VALLEJO  
0069202220 ECONOMUS TRAVIS M 223 WEDGEWOOD COURT VALLEJO  
0069281150 CHAU NHI TU 225 SKYLINE DRIVE VALLEJO  
0071250210 A WATERWORKS INC NO SITUS 
0074053230 PATRICK GREGORY NO SITUS 
0079340350 CHAMBERS DENNIS D NO SITUS 
0079496190 BALABAT LOVELY 585 FAIRHAVEN WAY VALLEJO  
0081060260 JWI INVESTMENT CORPORATION NO SITUS 
0081662030 NGUYEN THUY X 6400 EAGLE RIDGE DRIVE VALLEJO  
0102230160 GONZALO CORTES NO SITUS 
0106331020 NGO THANH JT 458 ASTER STREET VAVILLE  
0108340010 DIXON HOSPITALITY LLC NO SITUS 
0108340020 DIXON HOSPITALITY LLC NO SITUS 
0108340030 DIXON HOSPITALITY LLC NO SITUS 
0110180140 SANTONI CHARLES ANTHONY TR NO SITUS 
0113081160 CONTRERAS JOSE S JT 10 SOLANO DRIVE DIXON  
0113144110 NEUNDORF BRET CHARLES 815 NORTH WASHINGTON STREET DIXON  
0114062020 RFD PROPERTIES LLC 420 SOUTH ADAMS STREET DIXON  
0114062030 RFD PROPERTIES LLC 430 SOUTH ADAMS STREET DIXON  
0114081050 MURRAY JEFFERY JT 735 WEST A STREET DIXON  
0121090090 LEWIS JAMES R NO SITUS 
0121090100 LEWIS JAMES R (ESTATE) 2870 GATES NYON ROAD UNINCORPORATED  
0123552160 LITTLE ROBERT & CHRYSTAL JT 2018 BROOM GRASS COURT VAVILLE  
0129170010 VINE GLEN LLC 58 VINE STREET VAVILLE  
0129271190 VAVILLE SOLANO SERVICES CORPORATION 213 BENNETT HILL DRIVE VAVILLE  
0129301010 PRIMERA IGLESIA BAUTISTA 213 BROWN STREET VAVILLE  
0130030220 GOMEZ MICHAEL T & ALEXANDRA J 24 VINE STREET VAVILLE  
0130122120 AHMAD JAWAD 137 MCCLELLAN STREET VAVILLE  

3 Attachment C



0130282200 PUTNAM JOYCE C TR 401 OLIVE STREET VAVILLE  
0131121010 LDERON MANUELA 374 BOWLINE DRIVE VAVILLE  
0131222300 WILLIAMS JUSTIN L 380 BERRYESSA DRIVE VAVILLE  
0131332500 STOVALL JARROD A JT 312 ESSEX PLACE VAVILLE  
0135192110 TINOCO PEDRO LEMUS 80 LONGVIEW DRIVE VAVILLE  
0135242080 MATSON MARK F 243 BERGEN COURT VAVILLE  
0135833030 RESCH RICHARD J & MELBA L JT 862 ATCHISON DRIVE VAVILLE  
0136023140 TUCKER STACY 2097 LIFORNIA DRIVE VAVILLE  
0136762100 BENSON CYNTHIA L & ERIK M 400 SALISBURY CIRCLE VAVILLE  
0153210050 REGAL PITAL HOLDINGS LLC 4418 GREEN VALLEY ROAD FAIRFIELD  
0156061080 PETERSON ERIKA L 2734 VISTA BUENA FAIRFIELD  
0156423070 WILLIAMS OSR J & NICOLE K 2852 SHELTER HILL DRIVE FAIRFIELD  
0166060240 JWI INVESTMENT CORPORATION NO SITUS 
0167153200 BELL FORREST JT 3104 SAN ANTONIO COURT FAIRFIELD  
0168274100 CRUZ RICHARD (ESTATE) 2421 HARBOR COURT FAIRFIELD  
0173382050 BABBEL JAIME A & KAREN JT 1006 STELLER COURT SUISUN CITY  
0173830080 TRESTLE SUISUN LLC NO SITUS 
0178010010 CALPINE NATURAL GAS COMPANY NO SITUS 
0178010020 CALPINE NATURAL GAS COMPANY NO SITUS 
0178010030 CALPINE NATURAL GAS COMPANY NO SITUS 
0178010040 CALPINE NATURAL GAS COMPANY NO SITUS 
0178010050 CALPINE NATURAL GAS COMPANY NO SITUS 
0178010060 CALPINE NATURAL GAS COMPANY NO SITUS 
0180352370 VANZUIDEN THOMAS RAY 1133 COURTLAND COURT FAIRFIELD  
0182060200 QAZI ALI K NO SITUS 
0182292010 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182292020 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182292030 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182292040 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182292050 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182292060 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182292070 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182292080 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182293010 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182293020 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182293030 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182293040 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182293050 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182293070 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301020 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301030 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301040 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301050 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301060 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301070 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301130 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301140 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301150 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301160 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301170 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301180 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301190 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301200 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301210 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301220 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301230 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301240 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301250 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301260 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182301270 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182302010 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182302020 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182302030 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182302040 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
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0182302050 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182302060 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182302070 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182302080 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182302090 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182302100 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310060 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310070 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310080 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310090 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310100 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310110 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310120 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310150 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310180 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310200 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310220 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310230 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310250 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310270 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310290 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310300 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310310 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310320 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310330 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182310340 HIDDEN BROOKE HOLDINGS LLC NO SITUS 
0182381290 MANGLALLAN LANA JANE 8190 RLISLE WAY VALLEJO  
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